

## Contact

+48667953233 (Mobile)  
sa.wisniewski@sci4biz.edu.pl

www.linkedin.com/in/slavis2020  
(LinkedIn)  
figshare.com/authors/  
S\_awomir\_Wi\_niewski/8476350  
(Portfolio)

## Top Skills

molecular medicine  
forensic genetics  
bioinformatics, data science

## Languages

Russian (Limited Working)  
English (Professional Working)

## Certifications

Animated Video Creator  
Statystyka w badaniach klinicznych II  
Pharmacovigilance Specialist  
Course  
Regulatory Medical Writing Basics  
Data Science - zawód przyszłości

## Honors-Awards

Young Investigator Awards  
ESHG 2003

## Publications

Differential Expression of Edar and Xedar During Mouse and Rat Tail Appendage Development  
A rare heterozygous TRAF6 variant is associated with hypohidrotic ectodermal dysplasia.  
Pathologic aspects of skull base tumors  
A new mutation resulting in the truncation of the TRAF6-interacting domain of XEDAR: a possible novel cause of hypohidrotic ectodermal dysplasia.

# Sławomir Wiśniewski

MD, PhD, Data Scientist, Executive MBA candidate  
Poznan, Wielkopolskie, Poland

## Summary

MD  
PhD - molecular biology  
Academic teacher - over 20 years

Hobby - effective learning, freelance writing, crafting,  
AI user - ChatGPT, Claude, Nano Banana  
Ghostwriter... ;)  
Gallup „5”: Learner, Input, Intellection, Focus, Futuristic

If it takes an hour to master a new skill - I do it.

## Experience

### SCI4BIZ

Właściciel  
June 2018 - Present (6 years 8 months)  
Poznań, Woj. Wielkopolskie, Polska

### Luxmed

Pracownik kontraktowy  
June 2018 - Present (6 years 8 months)  
Poznań, Woj. Wielkopolskie, Polska

Szpital Kliniczny im. H. Święcickiego UM w Poznaniu  
3 years 4 months

### Asystent

July 2018 - September 2019 (1 year 3 months)  
Poznań, Woj. Wielkopolskie, Polska

### Lekarz rezydent

June 2016 - July 2018 (2 years 2 months)  
Poznań, woj. wielkopolskie, Polska

Association between high on-treatment platelet reactivity and occurrence of cerebral ischemic events in patients undergoing percutaneous coronary intervention

#### Medical Writer

June 2012 - June 2016 (4 years 1 month)

R&D, diagnostic applications

#### Greater Poland Cancer Centre

Lekarz rezydent

December 2012 - November 2015 (3 years)

Poznan, Greater Poland District, Poland

#### Poznan University of Medical Sciences, Department of Forensic Medicine

MD PhD Asystent

February 2004 - February 2012 (8 years 1 month)

Poznań, Woj. Wielkopolskie, Polska

#### Akademia Medyczna w Poznaniu

PhD Student, Postgraduate School of Molecular Medicine

September 1999 - December 2003 (4 years 4 months)

Dept. of Biochemistry and Molecular Biology

#### SPSK 1

Lekarz stażysta

October 1998 - October 1999 (1 year 1 month)

---

## Education

#### Wyższa Szkoła Kształcenia Zawodowego WSKZ

studia podyplomowe, Analiza danych – Data science · (November 2022 - July 2024)

#### Politechnika Poznańska / Poznan University of Technology

Postgraduate Degree, Informatics- Internet, network apps · (2002 - 2003)

#### Poznan University of Medical Sciences

PhD, Biochemistry & Molecular Biology · (1999 - 2003)

#### Akademia Medyczna im. Karola Marcinkowskiego w Poznaniu

MD, Medicine · (1992 - 1998)